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rildcoast Community Councii
N Finance Committee Report

February i993

TO: Council ﬁe@bers and Concerned Citizens
FROM: Susan Ayers

RE: Estapbliishning a Non—FroTit Organization to handie bank
transactions for the Councii.

Four weeks ago it was brougnt to the Financ: Commitiee’ s
attention that we may need to establish an utside entity to
nandlie our bookkeeping and Tund raising. According to Tom
Casey, the County Counsel, we are runnipg into a dirviculit
problem of fund raising Yor a public government agency.

Fublic agency funding issues:
A. Needing a public audit yearly
B. ifaying taxes on income

C. Having prior approval from Board of Superviscors on
any fund raising activity.

It seems important 7or us to have more information irom
peoplie who have set up Non-Frofit Organizations to estaoiisn
i7 Tthis i7 the direction we wish to pursue.

!
Non—FroTit Tunding agency such as Friends o/ the Fid-Coast
community Councili issues:

s 3 L » > 7%
A. Eliminates taxation
B. Estabiishes funding agency
L. Greater rvlexibility for fund raisinc by Councii.

currently, we need to.7ind somecne who wiil file our Councii
taxes rvTor 199z.

Council bank account balance $329.35 as ofF February 23 19935,



